



RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY CLERK

98 JAN 21 AM 11:20

CAMBRIDGE MA.

TRINITY PROPERTY MANAGEMENT INC

January 20, 1998

The Honorable City Council
City Hall
Cambridge, MA 02139

RE: Harvard Square

Dear City Councilor:

The attached document, entitled *Polishing the Trophy*, has been reviewed by the Harvard Square Advisory Committee and has its support. As a member of the Harvard Square Advisory Committee, I respectfully submit this document for your review and request that you direct the appropriate city departments to work with the Harvard Square Advisory Committee to further refine the recommendations in this document and prepare a schedule for implementation. It is our goal that some of the repairs and improvements begin in this year. We would be pleased to meet with you individually or as group to answer any question you might have.

Thank you for your cooperation. We look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

John P. DiGiovanni
President

Enclosures

cc. City Clerk
Pheobe M. Bruck, Chair
Harvard Square Advisory Committee

Consent Communication #16

5-57

Communication was received from John P. DiGiovanni, President, Trinity Property Management Inc, transmitting a copy of a document entitled "Polishing the Trophy" for Harvard Square.

(Document on file in the Office of the City Clerk)

In City Council February 2, 1998

*Referred to Economic
Development, Training
and Employment
Committee on motion
of Councillor Sullivan.*